
Dear continuing Art Majors, 

As of Fall 2021, there is a slight change to the upper-division requirements.  
 
The department has removed the two tier distinction of upper-division courses (see image below). 
Students may now choose any 6 upper-division courses between Art 100-115 and 130-195 
(see Section D of the major requirements). This change allows for more flexibility in completing the 
upper-division requirements. 

Please note – these courses do not include Issues courses, which are a separate requirement (see 
Section E).  
 

 

If you are a continuing student who has taken more courses in the Art 100-115 range and they are 
not applying on your DegreeWorks worksheet, please notify us at artscounselor@uci.edu to add the 
exception. This change has no effect on new students (entering in Fall 2021); no action is 
required.  

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

https://zotmail.oit.uci.edu/ClickMessage.aspx?LinkId=6942aada-4145-485f-8236-89c11dcf97d5&ZotMailId=HSA9kzylT5qEMBo8ZfM6oQ==
mailto:artscounselor@uci.edu


Best regards, 
The Arts Student Affairs Team 
Claire Trevor School of the Arts 
University of California, Irvine 
e: artscounselor@uci.edu  
appts: https://appointments.web.uci.edu/  
arts chat: http://alivech.at/54tyv3 
w: www.arts.uci.edu/students |fb: www.facebook.com/CTSAStudentAffairs  
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